$1PO

April 10, 2019
TO: KMPO Board Members
FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2019-2025 KMPO TIP Amendment #10 revising one project to modify funding year, funding level
and source for KN 19520 State, District 1 FY 2019 Bridge Repairs

KMPO 2019-2025 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #10: Revising Key Numbers 19520 State,
FY 2019c D1 Bridge Repair. This amendment to KN 20795 adjusts funding levels and sources by increasing the level of
funding from $ 2.6 to $ 5.5 million Lifetime Cost; changing the source from State funds to Federal Bridge Preservation
Program; and advances the project from FY 2020 to FY 2019.

KMPO is administratively amending the 2019-2025 Transportation Improvement Program to revise the funding source,
funding level and advancement to FY 2019. KN 19520 is a grouped bridge project that is not specific to one bridge
location in District 1, preserves existing structures, and are relatively small scale, which do not require a formal
amendment process.

Project Phase 2019 Total Federal State
STATE, FY20 D1 BRIDGE REPAIR 1 |Construct 5,500 5,500 5,096 - 404
19520 MP0-0 BR/APPRS, Bridge Deck Repair Develop 270 250 20
STATE OF IDAHO (ITD) FED BR-PRESERVATION PROGRAM Right Of Way

The Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization, approves this Administrative Amendment #10 as identified above
effective April 10, 2019.

This amendment will be posted on the KMPO website at www.kmpo.net on or before, April 11, 2019.


http://www.kmpo.net/

